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From: MacKenzie, John
Sent: 18 June 2024 16:03:50
To: Stuart Malcolm
Cc: Naylor, Richard Scullion, Thomas Williams, Neil
Subject: RE: *EXTERNALRE: DM/24/0446 Land off Scamps Hill, Scaynes Hill Road, Lindfield
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
ufim2 LA - Extension of | Tirne_Limit_Request.pdif

Hi Stuart,

My colleague, Neil, has responded to you separately providing copies of the documents referred to in my email of 23
May. We trust that these have now been received.

In terms of the ecological information, additional surveys have been taking place since the submission of the application
and it is expected that we will be in a position to submit an ECIA during the w/c osth July.

We note the EoT request (attached for convenience). Please accept this email as confirmation of our agreement to the
extension until 315t July 2024, as requested.

Kind regards

John

John MacKenzie
Planning Director

M: 07944 605 621 | .mackenzie@gladman.co.uk
www.gladman.co.uk

in|

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all
copies on your system.

Whilst we hav e taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of
software viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our
computer sy stems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.

From: Stuart Malcolm <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:35 PM

To: MacKenzie, John <J.MacKenzie @gladman.co.uk>

Cc: Naylor, Richard <R.Naylor@gladman.co.uk>; Scullion, Thomas <t.scullion@gladman.co.uk>; Williams, Neil
<N.Williams@gladman.co.uk>

Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:RE: DM/24/0446 Land off Scamps Hill, Scaynes Hill Road, Lindfield
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Oaklands Switchboard 01444 458166
Oaklands Road

Haywards Heath DX 300320 Haywards Heath 1

MID SUSS Ex West Sussex www.midsussex.gov.uk
DISTRICT COUNCIL RH16 1SS

Gladman Developments Ltd CONTACT: Stuart Malcolm

Gladman House PHONE: 01444 477293

Alexandria Way E-MAIL: stuart.malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk

Congleton DATE: 14th June 2024

Cw12 1LB

Dear Sir/Madam

Reference: DM/24/0446

Description: The erection of up to 90 dwellings with public open space, landscaping and
sustainable drainage system (SuDS) and vehicular access point. All matters
reserved except for means of access.

Location: Land Off Scamps Hill Scaynes Hill Road Lindfield West Sussex

With reference to the above planning application you will be aware of the importance to the
Council in determining applications according to the Government’s timeframes of 8 or 13
weeks. However, under the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 under Section 34 (2)(c) it does allow the
Local Planning Authority and the applicant to agree an extended period to determine
applications:

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/pdfs/uksi 20150595 en.pdf

| seek agreement with you to further extend the period available to determine the application
to 31st July 2024 for the reason(s) noted below:

1. Additional information submitted after the initial submission, therefore, it is not
possible to determine the application within the statutory determination period.

I would be grateful if you could confirm, in writing or by email, your agreement to this
extension for the Council’s records.

Yours faithfully

Ann Biggs
Assistant Director Planning and Sustainable Economy
EXTIME

Planning Services Division

Ann Biggs
Assistant Director Planning and Sustainable Economy



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/pdfs/uksi_20150595_en.pdf









CD3.2

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi John

| have checked through all my records and | don’t seem to have the email further below (23™ May). | note the contents of
the email itself as copied below so wonder if the original email was too large to get through our system with the
attachments referred to? Please can you try sending again with the attachments in different emails. Regarding the
outstanding ecological information you mention is being produced, please can you provide a timescale for this to be
submitted. Once this is all received, | will then seek to obtain the views of our consultant on the outstanding issues
raised in their consultation. | will also send them the excel spreadsheet version of the metric which as you say is already
on the planning file.

On heritage, this point is noted.

I will confirm receipt of the documents once submitted, but it may be that they have to be sent via a transfer instead if
individually too large. | will send through an eot request so that this additional correspondence and the further ecological
survey work can be submitted.

Thanks

Stuart

From: MacKenzie, John <J.MacKenzie @gladman.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Stuart Malcolm <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: Naylor, Richard <R.Naylor@gladman.co.uk>; Scullion, Thomas <t.scullion@gladman.co.uk>; Williams, Neil
<N.Williams@gladman.co.uk>

Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:RE: DM/24/0446 Land off Scamps Hill, Scaynes Hill Road, Lindfield

Dear Stuart,

Further to the email below, | don'’t believe we have received confirmation from you that you received the biodiversity
metric, as an excel file. We assume that you have but your confirmation would be appreciated for completeness.

We are conscious that the deadline for the determination of the application has now passed and we reiterate our request for
an open discussion with you on the likely officer position on this development proposal.

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
copies on your sy stem.

Whilst we hav e taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of
software viruses and would advise that you carry out y our own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our
computer sy stems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.

From: MacKenzie, John

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 1:50 PM

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

Further to the most recent consultation response from Highways (dated 02 May 2024), our transport consultant has been
liaising directly with lan Gledhill at WSCC. In response to the comments made, a Designers Response Report, including an RSA
Decision Log (Appendix D of the report) that has been signed by both Ashley Helme and WSCC, has been finalised and is
attached for formal submission as part of the planning application.

We have carefully reviewed the comments made by your conservation officer, in the consultation response of 01 May. The
position of the applicant, and its heritage consultant is that it stands by the findings of the submitted Heritage Statement.
Our heritage consultants remain of the view that Tythe Cottage and the Lindfield Conservation Area should appropriately be
scoped out from further detailed assessment and stand by the rationale for taking this approach set out in the heritage
statement. On this basis, the applicant does not intend to produce any supplementary information on heritage, at this stage.

In respect of the ecology response from Place Services, the additional survey work recommended in the Ecological Appraisal
is being undertaken, although we are not in a position to submit a full suite of additional survey reports at this juncture. We
further note the following comment in the response:

“We welcome the Biodiversity Net Gain Report in Appendix F of the Ecological Appraisal (FPCR Environment and Design Ltd.,
February 2024). However, please note that the Biodiversity metric Excel spreadsheet should also be submitted to the LPA so that

the application can be fully reviewed”

The excel spreadsheet was submitted as part of the application (and is a requirement of validation). However, for the sake of
completeness, we have attached a copy to this email. We’d be obliged if you could confirm receipt.

We are conscious that the deadline for the determination of the application is fast approaching (24th May 2024). We would
thus welcome an open discussion with you on the likely officer position on this application.

Kind regards

John

John MacKenzie
Planning Director

M: 07944 605 621 | .mackenzie@gladman.co.uk
www.gladman.co.uk
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CD3.2

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please do not
disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all copies on your system.

Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would
advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman
personnel and agents.

From: Stuart Malcolm <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 6:33 PM

To: MacKenzie, John <J.MacKenzie @gladman.co.uk>

Cc: Naylor, Richard <R.Naylor@gladman.co.uk>; Scullion, Thomas <t.scullion@gladman.co.uk>; Williams, Neil
<N.Williams@gladman.co.uk>

Subject: *EXTERNAL:RE: DM/24/0446 Land off Scamps Hill, Scaynes Hill Road, Lindfield

Dear John

Sorry for the delay, | have been waiting for some further consultee comments, including from the Conservation Officer and
highways which were received last week. Some clarification on the RSA is needed for highways but this is not a major issue.
Please let me know if you wish to comment on any aspect of the Conservation Officer comments.

| would also be grateful if you could confirm your intention for how you will address the NatureSpace comments (4/4)?
Once these matters are closed out, | will be able to offer my overall views on the scheme.
Thanks

Stuart

From: MacKenzie, John <J.MacKenzie @gladman.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Stuart Malcolm <Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: Naylor, Richard <R.Naylor@gladman.co.uk>; Scullion, Thomas <t.scullion@gladman.co.uk>; Williams, Neil
<N.Williams@gladman.co.uk>

Subject: DM/24/0446 Land off Scamps Hill, Scaynes Hill Road, Lindfield

You don't often get email from j.mackenzie@gladman.co.uk. Learn why this is imp ortant

Dear Stuart,

Further to email below (and previous emails from my colleague, Ricard Naylor), we have not had any response from you.

We remain of the view that a short meeting would be of benefit to discuss any outstanding matters and the likely timescales
for determination of the application. Assuming you are receptive to this, we’d be obliged if you could confirm your
availability.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 2:29 PM

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

In respect of the above outline planning application, we are conscious that the vast majority of consultation response have
now been received. In this context, we would appreciate the opportunity for a Teams meeting with you, to discuss any
outstanding matters; the likely officer position on the application; and, timescales for determination.

We would be obliged if you could provide us with some potential dates / times over the next couple of weeks for a meeting.
We look forward to your response.

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

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or take any action in
reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all copies on
your system. Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for
viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would advise that you carry
out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through
our computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not


mailto:j.mackenzie@gladman.co.uk
http://www.gladman.co.uk/
https://www.gladman.co.uk/images/icons/agents/Linkedin-icon.jpg
mailto:Stuart.Malcolm@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:R.Naylor@gladman.co.uk
mailto:t.scullion@gladman.co.uk
mailto:N.Williams@gladman.co.uk
https://www.gladman.co.uk/images/icons/agents/Gladman-logo.gif
mailto:j.mackenzie@gladman.co.uk
http://www.gladman.co.uk/
https://www.gladman.co.uk/images/icons/agents/Linkedin-icon.jpg

provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this
email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the
named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email
and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the senderimmediately by email or
by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this
email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions
to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing
this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of
any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of
this email and any attachments.

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or
take any action in reliance onit. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the
sender) and delete all copies on your system. Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any
attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a
result of software viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any
attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our computer systems may be
viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that
we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the
subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended
only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure,
copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email
in error please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email
and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not
necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk
of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email
and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability
of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the
contents of this email and any attachments.



